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' EIWWED
Attention: Mr. Zeno Farris REC -
0CT ¢ 1 7004

Re:  Form C-107 A RRTESIA
Liberty “24”” Federal Com No. 1 : -
Unit E, Section 24, T-25S, R-26E, NMPM,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Farris: &9'015’5306?7[

I have received and reviewed your recent application to complete the Liberty ‘“24”
Federal Com Well No. 1 in the Cottonwood Draw-Upper Penn and Cottonwood Draw-
Morrow Pools. Please be advised that Division Rule No. 112 states that applications for -
multiple completions may be approved by Filing a Division Form C-101 and/or C-103 .
before completing, and a Form C-104 after completing the well. These forms should be
submitted to the appropriate Division district office for approval. Form C-107 is no
longer utilized for this purpose. '

I am returning your Form C-107. I will retain your application to surface
commingling the production from this well, and I will process thlS apphcatlon in the near
future.

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (505) 476-3466.

Smcerely, /

Dav1d Catanach
Engineer

Xc: OCD-Artesia
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